Schuler, Kelly <NHTSA>

From:

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2007 4:44 PM

To: Schuler, Kelly <NHTSA>

Subject: Amended Recall Completions 4th Qtr 2006
Importance: High

Attachments: Recall Completions 4th Qtr 2006.pdf
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Recall Completions
4th Qtr 200...

Kelly,
As we discussed this afternoon, there was an error in the recall completions figures in
our 4th Quarter 2006 report, for the Eclipse Gear Shift Key Interlock Cable (06V414).
Actual number of vehicles inspected and repaired was 8.
Actual number of vehicles inspected not needing repair was 901.

These corrections have been made in the attached file.
(See attached file: Recall Completions 4th Qtr 2006.pdf)

My apologies for the error. In the future, if I should discover an error on a previously
submitted report, I will send you an amended report immediately. Thanks for your
understanding.

Sincerely,

Sharon Kaplan



MMNA 4th Quarter 2006
Campaign Progress Report

Number
Total Number | Vehicles
Number | Vehicles | inspected
NHTSA Owner Owner of inspected not
Recall MMSA Recall Notification | Notification | Vehicles and needing | Vehicle | Vehicles| Vehicles | Notification |Sold or| Quarters
Number [Number Campign Name Start End Involved | Repaired | Repair |Exported| Stolen |Scrapped | Undeliverable | Traded | Reported
5/28/2004 5/28/2004
Accessory Trailer (Re-notified | (Re-notified
04V197 SR-04-004 Hitch 1/17/20086) 1/17/2006) 2,175 755 0 9 7 71 394 188 10
Endeavor Park Brake
05v069 SR-05-001 Nut 24-Feb-05 24-Feb-05 65,436 48,273 0 9 5 316 1309 44 7
05v247 SR-05-002 Eclipse Brake Booster 1-Jun-05 1-Jun-05 1,151 981 160 0 0 3 0 9 6
Eclipse Brake Master
05V299 SR-05-003 Cylinder 28-Jun-05 28-Jun-05 3,760 4,036 0 0 0 3 0 29 ]
Evolution Coolant
05Vv335 SR-05-004 Hose 15-Aug-05 15-Aug-05 1,179 982 1 0 4 14 22 14 6
Endeavor Galant
05v409 SR-05-005 Brake Master Cylinder 3-Oct-05 3-Oct-05 2,901 2,326 155 0 2 5] 84 9 5
Endeavor Front Brake
06V068 SR-06-001 Caliper 10-Apr-06 10-Apr-06 4,532 1,291 1,979 0 0 21 5 0 3
06V039* [SR-06-002 Raider CCN Reflash 6-May-06 6-May-06| N/A™ 5,680 617 0 0 8 108 0 2
* DaimlerChrysler is also reporting on this recall. Please add our completion figures to theirs.
** Already included in Daimler Chrysler's total.
06V038* |SR-06-003 Raider ABS Module 21-Aug-06 21-Aug-06| N/A™ 377' 0 0 0 0 2 0 1
* DaimlerChrysler is also reporting on this recall. Please add our completion figures to theirs.
** Already included in Daimler Chrysler's total.
06V334 SR-06-004 Eclipse Crossmember 21-Sep-06 21-Sep-06 1,556 83| 1,228 0 0 0 6 1 1
Eclipse Gear Shift
06v414 SR-06-005 Key Interlock Cable 11/20/2006 11/20/2008 1,844 8 901 0 0 0 21 0 0




